NRC FORM 591M
(04-2022)

U.S. NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION

Materials Inspection Report
ADAMS Accession #: ML25171A006

1. Licensee/Location Inspected: 2. NRC/Regional Office

Shaw Pipeline Services, Inc.

299 Bakers Ridge Road Region IV

Morgantown, WV 26508  Temporary Job Site: U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
5338 Shinnston Pike 1600 E. Lamar Boulevard

Meadowbrook WV 26404 | Arlington, TX 76011-4511
Report Number(s) 2025-001

3. Docket Number(s) 4. License Number(s) 5. Date(s) of Inspection
030-38558 35-23193-03 April 8-10, May 23, 2025
LICENSEE:

The inspection was an examination of the activities conducted under your license as they relate to radiation safety and to compliance with the
Nuclear Regulatory Commission (NRC) rules and regulations and the conditions of your license. The inspection consisted of selective
examinations of procedures and representative records, interviews with personnel, and observations by the inspector. The inspection findings
are as follows:

1. Based on the inspection findings, no violations were identified.
|:| 2. Previous violation(s) closed.

|:| 3. During this inspection, certain of your activities, as described below and/or attached, were in violation of NRC requirements, and
were assessed at Severity Level 1V, in accordance with the NRC Enforcement Policy.

A. The violation(s), specifically described to you by the inspector as non-cited violations, are not being cited because they were self-
identified, non-repetitive, corrective action was or is being taken, and the remaining criteria in the NRC Enforcement Policy
were satisfied.
(Non-cited violation(s) was/were discussed involving the following requirement(s)

B. The following violation(s) is/are being cited in accordance with NRC Enforcement Policy. This form is a NOTICE OF VIOLATION,
which may be subject to posting in accordance with 10 CFR 19.11.
(Violations and Corrective Actions)

Statement of Corrective Actions

| hereby state that, within 30 days, the actions described by me to the Inspector will be taken to correct the violations identified. This statement of corrective
actions is made in accordance with the requirements of 10 CFR 2.201 (corrective steps already taken, corrective steps which will be taken, date when full
compliance will be achieved). | understand that no further written response to NRC will be required, unless specifically requested.

TITLE PRINTED NAME SIGNATURE AND DATE

LICENSEE'S

REPRESENTATIVE

NRC INSPECTOR | Michael Wutkowski (MHK for) MOHANNED KAWASMI Dl srd ty HOHAIED ks

BRANCH CHIEF | Lizette Roldan-Otero, Ph.D. LIZETTE ROLDAN-OTERQ g e o e vy 0O
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From: Joshua Fox

To: Earlon Shirley

Subject: [External_Sender] RE: Shaw Pipeline Services, Inc. West Virginia 591M
Date: Friday, May 23, 2025 2:43:21 PM

Attachments: image001.png

Received.

Thank you,

Joshua Fox

NE Radiation Safety Officer SHAW | PIPELINE

O +1 304 708 0170 SERVICES

C+1 724 554 1639
E joshua fox@shawNDT.com Digital NDT Specialists

TEAMWORK | ACCOUNTABILITY

From: Earlon Shirley <Earlon.Shirley@nrc.gov>

Sent: Friday, May 23, 2025 3:18 PM

To: Joshua Fox <joshua.fox@shawndt.com>

Subject: FW: Shaw Pipeline Services, Inc. West Virginia 591M

From: Earlon Shirley

Sent: Friday, May 23, 2025 2:17 PM

To: zachary.schumacher@shawndt.com; Joshua.fox@shawndt.co
Cc: Mohanned Kawasmi <mohanned.kawasmi@nrc.gov>
Subject: Shaw Pipeline Services, Inc. West Virginia 591M

Please find attached a copy of the clear 591M inspection report from the NRC inspection
conducted on April 8, 2025, at your facility in Morgantown, West Virginia and at the
temporary job site in Meadowbrook, West Virginia on April 10, 2025. The final exit
meeting for this inspection was held via video conference on May 23, 2025.

I would appreciate it if you could confirm receipt of this report at your earliest



convenience by replying to this email. If you have any questions or require further
information, please do not hesitate to contact us.

Earlon R Shirley

Health Physicist

U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Region IV

Division of Radiological Safety and Security
Materials Inspection Branch

Office: 817-200-1276

Email: Earlon.Shirley@nrc.gov



From: Zachary Schumacher

To: Earlon Shirley; Joshua.fox@shawndt.co

Cc: Mohanned Kawasmi

Subject: [External_Sender] RE: Shaw Pipeline Services, Inc. West Virginia 591M
Date: Friday, May 23, 2025 2:58:25 PM

This has been received and will be kept on file.

Thankyou,

Zachary Schumacher
Radiation Safety Officer/Crawlers

SHAW | PIPELINE
O +1 918 893 7800 SERVICES

M +1 918 645 2884
E zachary.schumacher@shawNDT.com Digital NDT Specialists

TEAMWORK | ACCOUNTABILITY GACY | INTEGRITY | SAFETY

From: Earlon Shirley <Earlon.Shirley@nrc.gov>

Sent: Friday, May 23, 2025 2:17 PM

To: Zachary Schumacher <zachary.schumacher@shawndt.com>; Joshua.fox@shawndt.co
Cc: Mohanned Kawasmi <Mohanned.Kawasmi@nrc.gov>

Subject: Shaw Pipeline Services, Inc. West Virginia 591M

Please find attached a copy of the clear 591M inspection report from the NRC inspection conducted on
April 8, 2025, at your facility in Morgantown, West Virginia and at the temporary job site in Meadowbrook,
West Virginia on April 10, 2025. The final exit meeting for this inspection was held via video conference on
May 23, 2025.

I would appreciate it if you could confirm receipt of this report at your earliest convenience by replying to
this email. If you have any questions or require further information, please do not hesitate to contact us.

Earlon R Shirley

Health Physicist

U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Region IV

Division of Radiological Safety and Security
Materials Inspection Branch

Office: 817-200-1276

Email: Earlon.Shirley@nrc.gov



